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Mr, H, D, Montgomery

Amoco Production Company

501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Jicarilla Apache 102 #23
1120/N; 470/W
D= 3- 26N=Lw

Dear Mr. Montgomery:

The footage location of the subject well does not comply with Rule 2
of the Tapacito pool rules, Rule 2 provides for an exception based upon
topographical reasons,

The approval of the location must be acquired prior to production of
the well,

If there are questions, please contact us.
Yours very truly

K fguaddir

A. R, Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3
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